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From: Bart [Bart@bartonsmithpl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 10:17 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Voluntary Withdrawal 04.10.12

Attachments: Voluntary Withdrawal. pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service
Commission, the following filing is made:

a. Thename, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the
filing is:

Barton W. Smith, Esq.
BARTON SMITH, P.L.

624 Whitehead Street
Key West, Florida 33040
(305) 296-7227
bart@bartonsmithpl.com

This filing is made in Docket No. 120060-SU
The document is filed on behalf of KW Resort Utilities Corp.

The total pages in the document is 1 page.
The attached document is a VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITHOUT PREJUDICE
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Barton W. Smith, Esq.
BARTON SMITH, P.L.
624 Whitehead Street
Key West, Florida 33040
Tel: 305-296-7227

Fax: 305-296-8448
www.bartonsmithpl.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information.
It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and

destroy all copies of the original message.

Please note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt collector” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices
Act. Any and all information obtained during and from communications may be used for the purpose of
collecting debt.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: PETITION OF KW RESORT

UTILITIES CORPORATION FOR DOCKET NO. 120060-SU
DECLARATORY STATEMENT
REGARDING CAPACITY RESERVATION Filed: April 10, 2012

CHARGES AND UNPAID INVOICES

VYOLUNTARY WITHDRAWAL

KW Resort Utilities Corp. hereby withdraws its Declaratory Statement Regarding
Capacity Reservation Charges and Unpaid Invoices filed on March 23, 2012.
Dated: April 10, 2012
Respectfully Submitted,

s/ Barton W. Smith

Barton W. Smith, Esq.

Florida Bar No. 20169

BARTON SMITH, P.L.

624 Whitehead Street

Key West, Florida 33040
Telephone: 305-296-7227
Facsimile: 305-296-8448
E-mail; bart@ibartonsmithpl.com
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